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! " Becretary, East Affficsn Estates Ltd.

U2} Letter frem Mewsrs. NaFtinesu & Reid %o '
Mesars Suttem Omumnney & Rendsl) dated 10th
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We enclose you s ssx gopy of a letter which eur “alients

regetved from the Secretary of State for the Colonies on the

13th Jan, last,

.
Under the terms of a dapted 20th Apru '1910 granted
to au ‘®lients, the rent per annum n-’ od ty the!
ot ¥ ! .
L..‘,ml to be paywble as from the ’th l.ﬁ ﬂ £

the ﬂ.pt quarter i1 be due on the 9th Junm, next,

:n ¥iew of the restrictio: whichithe Segretary of State
for th!. ‘Gelonies ms boon obliged tblw an regardes subletting
our dhnqw tha t N will only be fatr mt ‘the pcrzqq of
the gomsencenen tof the rent of £1000 per anm 'ﬂd be extended .
until sugh tine ae the SecretaXy B Btate is able 40 again give k
nis consent to the subletting ef the lands 1muod 110 the Lease
The restrictions on subletting is placing considerable difficulty
in the way of thovdoﬂlop.lnt of the estate as fh‘u«lu as our
cliemts had hoped, and we shall be much obliged if you vul_ Kindly !
put the matter before your ¢lisnts and let us Bear from ybu hereen
Ve are, - Dear Sirs,
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€ % ; 3 & 4 Gt Winchester Str,

16th Nev, 1911
Dear Birs,

With further réference to your letter of the 10th idst.
. ‘We.are. inltrmtod by our clienta to ).»tomn you that j.ho Zast
- AEEsen hnu- Ltd., shéwid -.pronn"*\.u gl ahkial Ofrise direct
n the -un-ot matler of your utm. Your .uuu shoutd
mnfoﬂ address a letter Qg tha Um:‘ aeere : ? sinh for
the Colonies settipg forth their mqmﬂlﬁ &
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We are, Demr Sirs,
Yours. truly,

» (8gd). SUTTON , OMMANEEY & RENDALL,
Mapors, Martineau & Reid.
S99, ’ ) "
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